

Professional Profile



TONIA BROWNING

Controller
Accounting Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Tonia spent 16 years in the accounting field prior to joining Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company. Tonia has accounting experience in multiple fields including service, consulting, pharmaceutical, commercial and residential real estate and print advertising.

EXPERIENCE

- 2008 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Controller
- 2007 – 2008: Doodad Printing Company
Interim Controller
- 2004 – 2007: Maefield Development
Assistant Controller
- 2001 – 2004: Integrity Pharmaceutical Corporation
Revenue Analyst
- 1997 – 2000: Broadwing IT Consulting
Corporate Controller
- 1992 – 1997: Fepco Support Systems, Inc.
Vice President of Finance

EDUCATION

- Associate Degree in Accounting Technology – Indiana Vocational Technical College 1992